
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 
 

MARCH 18, 2024 – 6:15 PM l NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

1



NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
 
 
 

TO: 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 

RE: 

New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 
New Britain Common Council Members 

 
March 15, 2024 

 
New Britain Board of Education Committee Meetings

 
 

The following Board of Education committee meetings will be held: 
 
 

● The New Britain Board of Education Policy Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday, 
March 18, 2024 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 
Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut. 

 
● The New Britain Board of Education Curriculum Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday, 

March 18, 2024 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272 
Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut. 

 
 
 

Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 
 
 

The agendas and board packets in their entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2024-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

 
 
 
 

272 Main Street • P.O. Box 1960 • New Britain, CT 06050-1960 • P (860) 827-2200 • F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 
2

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2024-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php
http://www.csdnb.org/


New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro – President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes – Secretary  

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane |Annie S. Parker | Joan Pina l Jose Rivera | Tina Santana 

New Britain Board of Education l Curriculum Committee Regular Meeting 
March 18, 2024 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order

2. Presentation

A. Creative Curriculum for CSDNB Preschool Programs
Presented by Ms. Kristie Bourdoulous l Page 4

B. New Business

B. Review and Approve Minutes from Curriculum Committee Meeting on February 20, 2024
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l Page 14

C. Approve Creative Curriculum for Preschool – a research-based program that incorporates language, literacy and 
mathematics through play-based, hands-on investigations – Roosevelt Early Learning Center & Gaffney Elementary 
Submitted by Ms. Kristie Bourdoulous l Page 15

C. Closing and Adjournment

D. Other Business as Permitted by Law
E. Adjournment

3

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Kristie Bourdoulous () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 1, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velazquez Staff Presenter: Terry Turcotte

Type of Memorandum

Presentation to the Board

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Creative Curriculum for CSDNB PreSchool Programs

Our preschool sites, RELC & Gaffney, are requesting BOE approval for the adoption and purchase of
Creative Curriculum. Creative Curriculum is a comprehensive, research-based curriculum that features
hands-on investigations as a pathway to learning. This curriculum is designed to: (1) Harness the power
of play (2) Nurture the whole-child and individual skill progression (3) Connect families to their children’s
learning.

We believe Creative Curriculum will build consistency of instruction across the district, provide teachers
with access to high quality assessments, it's aligned with the Early Learning Development Standards,
create coherence in professional development and coaching and will be an excellent precursor to ARC at
the elementary level.

Financial Information

N/A

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on March 18, 2024, To be reviewed by the Finance,
Facilities, and Transportation Committee on March 25, 2024

CSDNB BOE Subcommittee PK Creative Curriculum Presentation - Kristie Bourdoulous.pdf

4

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1zd7pNXfSCp0OlsFy165YcPZfTOh1vOB2/view?usp=drivesdk


CREATIVE 
CURRICULUM

CSDNB 
PRESCHOOL 
PROGRAMS 

5



WHY CREATIVE CURRICULUM?

• Aligned with ELDS

• Universal - build consistency across sites

• Access to high quality assessments

• Coherence in PD and coaching

• Good lead in to ARC at the elementary level

6



WHAT IS CREATIVE CURRICULUM?

The Creative Curriculum for Preschool is a comprehensive, research-based 
curriculum that features hands-on investigations as a pathway to learning. This 
curriculum is designed to:

● Harness the power of play - Kids learn through themes, guided discovery
● Nurture the whole-child and individual skill progression,
● Connect families to their children’s learning

The Creative Curriculum includes:

● Tools for Social Emotional Learning (SEL) instruction
● Access to TS Gold Assessment

Teach children to become creative, confident, and caring critical thinkers. 7



CSDNB PK CURRICULUM DECISION MAKING PROCESS

1. Reviewed multiple curriculum

2. Reviewed the Creative Curriculum with RELC and Gaffney Leadership
Team (i.e. coach, teachers, special education teachers, speech
pathologist, occupational therapist, DOH team, community teacher)

3. Some current staff members are familiar with the curriculum from their
work in different districts

4. Reviewed Creative Curriculum with District Administrators

5. Site visit to Wintonbury in Bloomfield to meet with Coach

6. Consulted with administrator using program in Waterbury

8



PROJECTED OUTCOMES FOR CHILDREN 

● Empower children to be confident, creative, and caring learners through

play-based, hands-on investigations

● Nurture the whole child with skill progressions

● Create curiosity in students to be better thinkers and increase their oral
language

● Connect families to what their children are learning

● Provide support for teachers when and where they need it

● More books in classrooms and in the hands of students

9



IF APPROVED, NEXT STEPS…

• Take the request to the BOE Finance Subcommittee

• Order materials for both sites, RELC & Gaffney

• Develop scope, sequence & timeline for curriculum implementation

• Build roadmap for professional learning which includes four, full day, in- 
person sessions for all staff

10



QUESTIONS…

11



12



NEW BUSINESS 

13



New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro – President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes – Secretary  

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane |Annie S. Parker | Joan Pina l Jose Rivera | Tina Santana 

New Britain Board of Education l Curriculum Committee Regular Meeting 
February 20, 2024 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 

Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online via the livestream link: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

Curriculum Chair, Mr. Escobales called the meeting to order at 

Board Members Present 
Salvador Escobales*, Anthony Kane*, Joseph Listro, Barbara Marino*, Diana Reyes*, and Tina Santana* 
*Committee member #Attended remotely

CSDNB Staff Present 
Ms. Kristie Bourdoulous, Ms. Lara Bohlke, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. Maryellen Manning, Mr. Damon 
Pearce, Mr. Jeff Prokop#, Mr. Tyrone Richardson, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Mark Spalding, Ms. Lillie Stuart, and Ms. Ivelise 
Velasquez 

2. New Business

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Curriculum Committee Meeting on January 22, 2024
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards

Mr. Kane motioned to approve minutes from curriculum committee meeting on January 22, 2024, seconded by Ms.
Reyes. Motion carried unanimously.

A. Review amended position request – 2. FTE. Latinos in Action
Submitted by Ms. Silvia Mayo-Molina

The curriculum committee recommended to add this item to the regular agenda for the upcoming meeting in March.

3. Closing and Adjournment

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law
B. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 7:17 pm. 

14

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Kristie Bourdoulous () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on April 1, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ivelise Velazquez Staff Presenter: Kristie Bourdoulous & Terry Turcotte

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The purpose of this memo is to request the purchase of curricular materials for our preschool programs
at RELC & Gaffney. We are requesting the purchase of Creative Curriculum for Preschool. The Creative
Curriculum is the most widely used preschool program in the country. It’s a research based program that
incorporates language, literacy and mathematics throughout the day through play-based, hands-on
investigations. Theme based topics include: trees, water, insects, simple machines, wheels, sand, pets,
tubes and tunnels, music and more.

The purchase price includes 20 theme based teacher guides, children’s books, discussion cards, and
posters. In addition, this purchase includes a virtual professional learning platform for teachers, an
online assessment tool, and assessment portfolios. In addition, the materials include strategies for SEL
and family engagement.

On site, in person professional development will be offered free of charge.

Financial Information

The total is $206,132.40 and the funding source is ESSER

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Curriculum Committee on March 18, 2024 and Finance, Facilities, and
Transportation Committee on March 25, 2024

Q-285665 - Order form for Roosevelt Early Learning Center - 12_8_2023; Deceber 8, 2023; A1 (1) - Kristie Bourdoulous.pdf, CC for Preschool
Guided Edition - Kristie Bourdoulous.pdf

15

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ciOXpHK3Buec4U8ges8YyRR3R9n1ihD5/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bvh4leDTvXiXwMCMlZhabJ4DynoZO5k3/view?usp=drivesdk
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1bvh4leDTvXiXwMCMlZhabJ4DynoZO5k3/view?usp=drivesdk


The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool

Language  
& Literacy

Within

16



Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 1

With The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, teachers nurture language 
and literacy development throughout the day, every day. Adults and 
children use language and literacy skills all day, so language and literacy 
development learning should occur throughout the classroom day, 
too, without being limited to a specific time slot. The curriculum 
incorporates the latest best practices that support children’s language 
and vocabulary, phonological awareness, knowledge of the alphabet, 
concepts of print, emergent writing skills, and more through various 
engaging activities that happen throughout each day. This guide will 
illustrate how language and literacy skills are nurtured throughout the 
day, every day, with The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool.

Integrate Language and Literacy  
Throughout Your Day

17



Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 2

The Teaching Strategies objectives for development and learning 
are at the heart of everything we do. They define the path teachers 
take with the children in their classrooms. Our 38 research-based 
objectives for development and learning cover all areas that research 
has shown to be ultimately critical for children’s success: social–
emotional, physical, language, literacy, cognitive, mathematics, 
science and technology, social studies, and the arts. Two dedicated 
objectives also help teachers support and measure the expressive  
and receptive language learning of English-language learners.

The Heart of  
Everything We Do

Learn more about  
the 38 objectives.

18

https://teachingstrategies.com/the-objectives-for-development-and-learning/


Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 3

Inform Individualized Language  
and Literacy Instruction

Color-coded progressions illustrate 
the widely held expectations for the 
development and learning of various age-
groups and grades in the early childhood 
years. Within a progression, indicators 
with even-numbered levels describe 
specific points in the development of 
children’s knowledge, skills, and abilities; 
odd-numbered levels provide a way to 
recognize emerging skills that a teacher 
can scaffold to the next level.  “Not Yet” 
indicates that a particular age-group or 
grade is not yet expected to demonstrate 
development in an objective.

The objectives span birth through third grade and enable 
teachers to see children’s development and learning along  
a progression across the whole of the early childhood years. 
They enable teachers to see the big picture of language  
and literacy development and drill down to the widely held 
expectations for children at each stage of development  
from birth through third grade. Because the objectives  
reflect critical development from birth all the way to age 8, 
The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool is uniquely inclusive  
of children with developmental delays and disabilities, 
children who are English-language or dual-language learners, 
and children who are advanced learners. 

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool

53Language

Objective 8 Listens to and understands increasingly complex language 
b. Follows directions

Not Yet 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Responds to simple verbal 
requests accompanied by 
gestures or tone of voice

• Waves when mother says, 
“Wave bye-bye,” as she 
waves her hand

• Covers eyes when adult 
prompts, “Wheeeere’s 
Lucy?”

• Drops toy when teacher 
extends hand and says, 
“Please give it to me.”

Follows simple requests not 
accompanied by gestures

• Throws trash in can when 
asked, “Will you please 
throw this away?”

• Puts the balls in the basket 
when told, “Put all the balls
in the basket, please.”

• Goes to cubby when 
teacher says, “It’s time to 
put coats on to go outside.”

Follows directions of two 
or more steps that relate 
to familiar objects and 
experiences

• Washes and dries hands 
after being reminded 
about the hand-washing 
sequence

• Completes a sequence of 
tasks, “Get the book bin 
and put it on the table. 
Then bring the paper and 
crayons.”

Follows detailed, 
instructional, multistep 
directions 

• Follows instructions for 
navigating a new computer 
program

• Follows teacher’s guidance: 
“To feed the fish, open the 
jar and sprinkle a pinch of 
food on the water. Then put 
the lid on the jar and put it 
back on the shelf, please.”

Asks for clarification 
in order to understand 
complex directions; carries 
out directions with five to 
six steps

• Follows the steps to set up 
and play a new board game

C
C

7 G
E Volum

e 7 O
D

L.indd   53
C

C
7 G

E Volum
e 7 O

D
L.indd   53

6/16/21   1:29 PM
6/16/21   1:29 PM

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool

53Language

Objective 8 Listens to and understands increasingly complex language 
b. Follows directions

Not Yet 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

Responds to simple verbal 
requests accompanied by 
gestures or tone of voice

• Waves when mother says,
“Wave bye-bye,” as she
waves her hand

• Covers eyes when adult
prompts, “Wheeeere’s
Lucy?”

• Drops toy when teacher
extends hand and says,
“Please give it to me.”

Follows simple requests not 
accompanied by gestures

• Throws trash in can when
asked, “Will you please
throw this away?”

• Puts the balls in the basket
when told, “Put all the balls
in the basket, please.”

• Goes to cubby when
teacher says, “It’s time to
put coats on to go outside.”

Follows directions of two 
or more steps that relate 
to familiar objects and 
experiences

• Washes and dries hands
after being reminded
about the hand-washing
sequence

• Completes a sequence of
tasks, “Get the book bin
and put it on the table.
Then bring the paper and
crayons.”

Follows detailed,
instructional, multistep 
directions 

• Follows instructions for
navigating a new computer
program

• Follows teacher’s guidance:
“To feed the fish, open the
jar and sprinkle a pinch of
food on the water. Then put
the lid on the jar and put it
back on the shelf, please.”

Asks for clarification 
in order to understand 
complex directions; carries 
out directions with five to 
six steps

• Follows the steps to set up
and play a new board game

C
C

7 G
E Volum

e 7 O
D

L.indd   53
C

C
7 G

E Volum
e 7 O

D
L.indd   53

6/16/21   1:29 PM
6/16/21   1:29 PM

Birth to 1 year 1 to 2 years 2 to 3 years Preschool 3 Class PreK 4 Class Kindergarten First Grade Second Grade Third Grade

19



Our language and literacy objectives define the path teachers take in the 
classroom to incorporate language and literacy development and learning 
throughout the day. During the early childhood years, it is critical that 
children engage in emergent reading and writing behaviors, so every 
day with The Creative Curriculum® includes opportunities for children to 
increase their vocabulary and develop more complex language structures  
through meaningful, play-based experiences. The learning environment 
is designed to be literacy-rich, providing both teacher- and child-led 
opportunities for children to practice reading and writing skills. 

A dedicated language and literacy foundational volume explains the theory 
and most up-to-date research behind best practices for acquiring language 
and literacy skills.

Our language and literacy objectives for development 
and learning are aligned to your state early learning 
guidelines and the Head Start Early Learning Outcomes 
Framework.

Charting the Path for  
Language and Literacy  
in the Classroom

8. Listens to and understands increasingly
complex language

a. Comprehends language

b. Follows directions

9. Uses language to express thoughts and needs

a. Uses an expanding expressive vocabulary

b. Speaks clearly

c. Uses conventional grammar

d. Tells about another time or place

10. Uses appropriate conversational and other
communication skills

a. Engages in conversations

b. Uses social rules of language

15.  Demonstrates phonological awareness, phonics skills, and
word recognition

a. Notices and discriminates rhyme

b. Notices and discriminates alliteration

c.  Notices and discriminates discrete units of sound

d.  Applies phonics rules and knowledge of word structure
to decode text

16. Demonstrates knowledge of the alphabet

a. Identifies and names letters

b. Identifies letter-sound correspondences

17. Demonstrates knowledge of print and its uses

a. Uses and appreciates books and other texts 

b. Uses print concepts

18.  Comprehends and responds to books and other texts

a.  Interacts during reading experiences,book conversations,
and text reflections

b. Uses emergent reading skills

c.  Retells stories and recounts details from informational texts

d.  Uses context clues to read and comprehend texts

e. Reads fluently

19. Demonstrates writing skills

a. Writes name

b. Writes to convey meaning

c. Writes using conventions

Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 4

Learn more about Head Start alignments. 
Select Find My State to learn more about  
state alignments

20

https://teachingstrategies.com/head-start-alignments/


Above are pages 55–56 of the Balls study. This study is included in your physical sampler and  
on pages 39–40 of our A Look Inside The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition.

Language and Literacy: A  
Day in the Life of The Creative  
Curriculum® for Preschool

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other 
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is.

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

• Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

• Explain to the children that in the next
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:

• How do the children use these materials?
• Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
• What can you add to this area to keep children engaged? 

Balls Investigating the Topic

Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 5

With The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, teachers nurture  
language and literacy development from the time children arrive  
to the time they depart, during large group, choice time, read-aloud,  
small group, and large-group roundup—in every part of the day. 

Let’s explore how language and literacy are integrated throughout  
the day, every day using a Guided Edition Teaching Guide. Let’s  
use the Balls study, Investigation 2, Day 3, “How do balls bounce?”  
as our example. Throughout this example, refer to the visuals  
to see exactly how language and literacy objectives are addressed.

21

https://go.teachingstrategies.com/CCP-Guided-Edition-Sampler.html
https://go.teachingstrategies.com/cc-preschool-request-sample.html


Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 6

When children arrive, the question of the day provides an 
immediate opportunity to practice language and literacy  
skills. The teacher will return to the question of the day  
later to engage children in a conversation about their answers. 
Prior to the large-group meeting, children may be asked to  
write their name for attendance. The vocabulary is also outlined 
for teachers for daily planning purposes, sometimes including 
vocabulary that will be featured in the Book Discussion Card™  
the teacher will use during read-aloud time. 

Arrival Time

Prior to the day’s first large-group meeting, children 
help take attendance in a The Creative Curriculum® 
classroom. This might look like an interactive 
attendance chart displayed at children’s eye level 
or a space for children to write their name to sign 
in. Teachers are encouraged to individualize their
interactions with children based on their understanding 
of children’s knowledge, skills, and abilities.

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other 
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

• Review the question of the day.

• Display heavy and light balls that
bounce from your classroom collection.

• Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a
weighted exercise ball or basketball)
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what
they noticed about the two balls’
weights.

• Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the
higher it bounces.”

• Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like
this will bounce higher than a heavier
ball?” Invite the children to share their
responses.

• Invite two children to drop both balls
from the same height and at the same
time.

• Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas,
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time.

243I Have Two

Objective 20 

Uses number concepts and operations 

c. Connects numerals with their quantities

Related Objectives: 4, 8a, 9a, 12b, 20b, 29, 35

What You Do
1. Say, “There are lots of body parts that we
have two of. Can you help me think of what
they are?”

2. Sing the following to the tune of “Bingo.”

I have two [eyes]
On my body.
My [eyes] can help me [see].
My [eyes] [blink] and [wink].
My [eyes] [blink] and [wink].
My [eyes] [blink] and [wink].
My [eyes] can help me [see].

3. Repeat with other body parts, purposes,
and actions, e.g., arms/bend/reach; ears/
listen/hear; legs/kick/run.

Mighty Minutes® are short 
songs, chants, games, 
and rhymes to turn every 
transition and every 
moment into a meaningful 
opportunity to teach 
language and literacy.

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

• Explain to the children that in the next
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:

• How do the children use these materials?
• Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
• What can you add to this area to keep children engaged? 

Balls Investigating the Topic

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

Language and  
Literacy Objectives 
Covered:

8a. Comprehends language 
9a.  Uses an expanding 

expressive vocabulary
9b. Speaks clearly
19a. Writes name

Watch  
"I Have Two"  
in action.

22

https://vimeo.com/673239382


Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 7

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other 
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

When large group begins, the teacher uses a Mighty Minutes® 
activity to engage the children. In this example, children participate 
in sociodramatic play. During large group, the teacher leads  
the children in a discussion and shared writing experience:  
they will use writing and print concepts; further develop their 
language comprehension, vocabulary, and grammar; and engage  
in meaningful conversations based on the study topic.  

Large Group

During this large group, Mighty Minutes® 236, “Imaginary Bag,” teaches literacy skills through a game in 
which the teacher asks children to guess what is in the imaginary bag after giving them clues. Teachers 
continue to focus on language and literacy objectives when they ask children notice characteristics of 
the balls in the collection and then use print concepts to write their responses on the board.

236Imaginary Bag

Objective 14 

Uses symbols and images to represent something 

not present 

b. Engages in sociodramatic play

Related Objectives: 3a, 8a, 9a, 15c, 26, 36

What You Do
1. Say, “I have an imaginary bag full of fun 
things! I will give you clues about each item 
I pull out of the bag. Can you guess what 
it is?”

2. Pretend to reach into an imaginary bag. 
Give the children clues to describe the 
item you pull out of the bag, e.g., “The 
object I am holding is round, it can bounce, 
and we can play catch with it. What am I 
holding?”

3. Invite the children to guess what the 
item is. Offer additional clues if they need 
more support.

 8a. Comprehends language
 9a. Uses an expanding expressive vocabulary
 9b. Speaks clearly
 9c. Uses conventional grammar

 10a. Engages in conversations
10b. Uses social rules of language 
14b.  Engages in sociodramatic play
17b. Uses print concepts

Language and Literacy Objectives Covered:

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

Watch "Imaginary Bag"  
in action.

23

https://vimeo.com/696672271/400b669fb1


Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 8

During choice time, children explore interest areas. Interest  
areas include Blocks, Dramatic Play, Toys and Games, Discovery,  
Art, Library, and Sand and Water. Classrooms may also feature  
areas dedicated to Technology, Cooking, and Music and Movement. 

Although the Library area is the hub of literacy learning, teachers 
embed meaningful content learning, including opportunities to 
strengthen literacy skills, throughout all the interest areas.

Choice Time

Teachers can find 

additional guidance in 

both Volume 2: Interest 

Areas and Volume 4: 

Language & Literacy 

on how to incorporate 

language and literacy 

learning throughout the 

day and throughout the 

interest areas.

In this example from the Balls study, children are encouraged to press on the outside of 
balls in the Discovery area and test if they need more air to make them bounce. The teacher 
uses this experience to introduce new vocabulary related to the children’s discoveries.

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

Language and 
Literacy Objectives 
Covered:

8a. Comprehends language
8b. Follows directions
9a.  Uses an expanding  

expressive vocabulary
9b. Speaks clearly
9c. Uses conventional grammar

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other 
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

24



Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 9

Reading aloud to children is one of the most important  
activities for reading and writing success. When children enjoy 
having books read to them, they are motivated to learn to read  
and then to read to learn.

Daily read-alouds leverage our Digital Children’s Library; Children’s 
Book Collection; and corresponding Book Discussion Cards™, which 
provide strategies for teachers to effectively implement the repeated 
read-aloud approach, to ensure children are getting the most out of  
the literacy experience. 

Language and 
Literacy Objectives 
Covered:

15a.  Notices and discriminates 
rhyme

17a.  Uses and appreciates books 
and other texts

18a.  Interacts during reading 
experiences, book 
conversations, and text 
reflections  

18c.  Retells stories and recounts 
details from informational 
texts

Read-Aloud

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

The Book Discussion Cards™ offer teachers suggestions for before,  
while, and after reading, including how to introduce each book,  
emphasize vocabulary, discuss the characters, and ask complex  
questions that nurture language and literacy development.

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

2  Second Read-Aloud1  First Read-Aloud 3  Third Read-Aloud
Before Reading
Encourage children to recall the 
problem and solution. 

“A few days ago, we read The Little Red 
Hen. What is the problem in the story? 
How does Little Red Hen teach Dog, 
Cat, and Goose a lesson?”

While Reading
Expand vocabulary: 

muss, chore, aroma

Guide children to reconstruct the  
story as you turn the pages. 

Read a few pages and allow the 
children to reconstruct parts of the 
story. Occasionally ask questions 
such as “What is happening here?” 
or “What happens next?” that help 
children recall the events of the story. 
Encourage children to explain what 
characters are thinking and feeling.

After Reading
Wonder aloud and ask follow-up 
questions.

• “How would the story be different 
if Dog, Goose, and Cat agreed to 
help Little Red Hen plant the wheat, 
harvest it, grind it, and make the 
bread?”

• “What do you think would happen 
if Dog, Goose, and Cat needed help 
from Little Red Hen? What would 
she do? What would you do?”

Support children’s understanding 
of social–emotional development 
by asking the following questions:

“What could Little Red Hen have said 
to her friends to let them know she 
was disappointed that they wouldn’t 
help her?”

“Dog, Goose, and Cat did not see 
that Little Red Hen felt bad about 
not getting help when she asked. 
How can you tell when someone 
feels bad or disappointed about 
something?”

Before Reading
Recall the characters and the 
problem. 

“We’re going to read The Little Red Hen 
again. You may remember that Little 
Red Hen lives with Dog, Goose, and 
Cat, who are not very helpful around 
the house. Little Red Hen asks them 
to help her with something. What 
does she want help with? How do her 
friends answer? What happens when 
it’s time to eat the bread that Little 
Red Hen made from the wheat she 
grew without their help?”

While Reading
Expand vocabulary using more  
verbal explanations: 

hoed, kneaded

Reinforce some previously  
introduced words by pointing to 
pictures and dramatizing: 

groom, muss, chore, aroma

Comment on and ask follow-up 
questions about the other characters.

• “I think Dog, Goose, and Cat have a 
very easy life. They play all day while 
Little Red Hen does all the work.”

• “Why do Dog, Goose, and Cat keep 
saying no when Little Red Hen asks 
them for help?” 

• “Dog, Goose, and Cat don’t seem 
to be paying attention to how hard 
Little Red Hen works.”

• “How do you think Dog, Goose,  
and Cat feel when Little Red  
Hen tells them they can’t help her  
eat the bread?”

After Reading
Invite explanations, wonder aloud, 
and ask follow-up questions.

• “Why do you think Dog, Goose, 
and Cat won’t help Little Red Hen 
around the house? Why don’t they 
help her plant the wheat, harvest it, 
grind it, and make the bread?”

• “What lesson did Dog, Cat, and 
Goose learn? How do you feel 
when you ask for help and someone 
helps you? How do you feel when 
someone refuses to help you?”

Support children’s understanding 
of social–emotional development 
by asking the following questions:

“Little Red Hen tries to get help with 
the jobs that she needs to do in 
order to make the delicious bread.
What do you do when you see that 
someone needs help getting a job 
done? What could Dog, Goose, and 
Cat have done to help?”

Before Reading
Introduce the characters and the 
problem. 

“In The Little Red Hen, a Dog, a Goose, 
and a Cat live with a Little Red Hen. 
She works hard around the house, but 
her friends don’t help at all. One day 
she finds a bag of wheat seeds and 
decides to grow wheat so she can bake 
bread. When she asks her friends to 
help her plant the seeds and harvest 
the wheat, they say no. Now she has 
to decide whether or not she will share 
the bread with them.” 

While Reading 
Expand vocabulary by pointing to 
pictures, using gestures to dramatize, 
and describing: 

groom, talkative, gossip, hoed,  
harvest, miller, muss, kneaded, chore, 
aroma, drifted

Comment on the main characters’ 
thoughts and actions.

• “I wonder how Little Red Hen feels 
about doing all the housework by 
herself. I think she wishes her friends 
would be more helpful.”

• “I wonder why Little Red Hen asked 
for help planting the seeds when she 
already knows her friends aren’t very 
helpful. Maybe she thought they 
might say yes this time.”

• “I think Little Red Hen is surprised 
that her friends agreed to help her eat 
the bread since they refused to help 
her with everything else.” 

• “Maybe Little Red Hen ate the bread 
herself to teach her friends a lesson 
about being more helpful. It looks 
like her lesson worked!”

After Reading
Invite explanations, wonder aloud, 
and ask follow-up questions.

• “When Little Red Hen asked her 
friends to help her, they said no. 
Little Red Hen did everything herself. 
What would you have done if you 
were Little Red Hen?” 

• “Why do you think Little Red Hen 
ate the bread all by herself? What 
else could she have done to teach her 
friends a lesson about being helpful?”

25



Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 10

During small group, teachers use Intentional Teaching Experiences  
to engage small groups of children in adaptable activities focused  
on specific skills. Language and Literacy Intentional Teaching Experiences 
focus on specific language and literacy objectives that are supported by  
the activity with embedded guidance for supporting all children.

Small Group

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

Language and  
Literacy Objectives 
Covered:
 8b. Comprehends language
 9b. Speaks clearly
 9c. Uses conventional grammar 
 16a. Identifies and names letters 
 17b. Uses print concepts

In this small-group time that uses Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, 
“Playing With Environmental Print,” the teacher will discuss examples  
of environmental print with the children and invite the children to identify  
the letters they see and what the letters sound like.

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

© 2020 Teaching Strategies, LLC • TeachingStrategies.com

What You Do

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool Intentional Teaching Experiences

Questions to Guide  
Your Observations
• Did the child recognize, name, and read 

the environmental print? (17b)

• Was the child able to explain what the 
label represents, e.g., a box of cereal, a can 
of corn (symbol representation)? (9a)

• How long was the child able to attend to 
this experience? (11a)

• What letters did the child recognize? (16a)

Materials: variety of environmental print, e.g., 
product labels, photos of road and store signs

1.  Invite the children to join you in exploring the 
environmental print. Share one label at a time, and 
prompt the children to describe what they see.

“Joni, you said this label has two colors, red and 
white. What else do we see on the label?”

“What can you tell me about the picture on the box? 
Yes, I see the white bird.”

2.  Point out letters in the environmental print, and 
talk about letter sounds with the children. Read the 
words and talk about the products represented by 
each label.

“Antonio is pointing to the large T on the carton. 
What sound does the T make? It’s the first letter in 
the words Tomatoes and Tomas.”

“This carton of cream has the word fresh. What does 
it mean if the cream is fresh?”

3.  Continue the activity for as long as it interests and 
engages the children. Explain that the labels and 
products will be available in the Dramatic Play area 
for the children to read during choice time.

Additional Idea
Explore more environmental print with 
samples sent in by family members.

English-Language Learners
• Include items with environmental print in 

children’s first languages.

• Include answer options in the phrasing 
of a question. For example, ask, “Is this a 
carton for milk or juice?”

Including All Children
• Enlarge print examples or mount them 

on firm paper with a contrasting color to 
make them easier to see and handle. 

• Highlight the first letter or word shape. 
Guide the child’s hand to feel the shape as 
you describe it.

• Provide large foam or magnetic letters  
to handle as you describe the various print 
examples.

LL23
Dramatic Play

Objective 17
Demonstrates knowledge  
of print and its uses
b. Uses print concepts

Related Objectives: 8b, 9a, 11a, 16a

YELLOW Show the child familiar environmental print, and give him or her a chance to recognize the 
product.

“I see you pointing to the macaroni box. I know you like macaroni. What do you call macaroni 
and cheese? You call it ‘mac.’”

“Can you make the /m/ sound like in macaroni?”

GREEN Encourage discussion about unfamiliar print by talking about descriptors, such as colors  
and pictures.

“How can we figure out what was in this carton? What do you see that might tell us? Yes, you 
see oranges, and here is a picture of an orange tree.”

“What letter is this in the name? Yes, it’s T. Can you make a sound like a T?”

GREEN Ask the child to point to a product name on a familiar label and encourage him to identify it. 

“I see a name on your shirt today. Do you know what it says? Yes, it says Superhero.”
“What sound does Superhero start with? Here is the letter S that makes the /s/ sound.”BLUE

BLUE Encourage the child to move her finger across print while naming environmental print.

“We read these labels the same way we read books. Can you start at the beginning letter?”
“Chicken starts with a /ch/ sound. That is the sound we make when we see c and h together,  
/ch/. Cheese starts the same way.”

PURPLE

PURPLE Ask the child to point to individual words on environmental print while reading words. 

“Let’s look at the labels you brought from home. Would you like to read them to me?”
“Here’s a granola bar box. We hear an /n/ sound in honey and in nut. Let’s see if we can find the 
letter n in those words as we read.”

Teaching Sequence

Playing With  
Environmental Print

Watch "Playing 
With Environmental 
Print" in action.

26

https://vimeo.com/677347978/fae32f54c2


Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 11

At the close of the day, the classroom community comes 
together to reflect on their learning. Teachers frequently use this 
time to reinforce literacy concepts. For example, teachers might 
document children’s discoveries from the day on chart paper, 
facilitate an additional Mighty Minutes® rhyming activity, or lead 
the group in an alliterative song. 

Large-Group Roundup

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

In this large-group roundup, the teacher asks children what they discovered 
and models writing by documenting their responses on chart paper.

 8a. Comprehends language
 9a.  Uses an expanding expressive  

vocabulary
 9b. Speaks clearly

 9c. Uses conventional grammar
 9d. Tells about another time or place 
10a. Engages in conversations
 10b. Uses social rules of language

Language and Literacy Objectives Covered:

56

Day 1Day 3 Investigation 2
How do balls bounce?

Question of the Day: Which ball is heavier? (Display a heavy ball and a light ball.)

Vocabulary: weight; firm; ball pump; see Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen, for 
additional words Spanish: peso, firme, bomba de pelotas

Mighty Minutes®: Mighty Minutes 243, “I Have Two”

Getting to know studies. Children may be interested in things that are not related to the study topic. There are 
many times throughout the day (e.g., choice time, read-alouds, outdoor play) when children can explore their other
interests through one-on-one or small-group experiences.

Large Group Opening Routine

•  Welcome the children to the large-group 
area and begin your opening routine.

Game: Imaginary Bag 

•  Use Mighty Minutes 236, “Imaginary 
Bag.” 

Discussion and Shared Writing:
Weight and Bounciness

•  Review the question of the day. 

•  Display heavy and light balls that 
bounce from your classroom collection.

•  Pass around a heavy ball (e.g., a 
weighted exercise ball or basketball) 
and then pass around a light ball (e.g., a 
tennis ball or plastic ball). 

•  Ask, “What do you notice about these 
balls?” and “How are they different?” 
Write the children’s responses on the 
board. 

•  Introduce the term weight and explain 
that it refers to how heavy something is. 

•  Encourage the children to share what 
they noticed about the two balls’ 
weights. 

•  Say, “Yesterday, we learned that the 
higher we hold the ball to drop it, the 
higher it bounces.”

•  Ask, “Do you think a lighter ball like 
this will bounce higher than a heavier 
ball?” Invite the children to share their 
responses.

•  Invite two children to drop both balls 
from the same height and at the same 
time. 

•  Encourage the children to share which 
ball bounced higher and help them draw 
conclusions about how a ball’s weight 
affects its bounciness. 

•  Write their responses on the board.

Before transitioning to the interest areas, 
explain to the children that they can 
explore balls that do not bounce well in the 
Discovery area and find ways to fix them.

Display the ball collection and invite the children to continue testing light and heavy 
balls in an open area of the classroom during choice time. 

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition  57

Choice Time

Read-Aloud

•  Invite the children who used the 
ball pump to inflate flat balls in the 
collection to share what happened to 
the balls’ bounciness after they added 
air to them. 

•  Display the What We Know About Balls 
chart and invite the children to share 
what they learned about how balls 
bounce.

If the children were interested in this 

activity, set up an area of the classroom 

with ball pumps, patches, tape, and 

other materials children can use 

throughout the study to fix balls that 

need repair. 

•  Explain to the children that in the next 
few days, they will explore how balls 
roll.

Large-Group  
Roundup

Playing With Environmental Print

•  Use Intentional Teaching Experience LL23, “Playing With Environmental Print.”
Small Group

Read The Little Red Hen. 

•  Use Book Discussion Card 06, The Little Red Hen. Follow the guidance for the first 
read-aloud. 

As you interact with the children in 

each interest area, make time to do the 

following in the Discovery area:

•  Include balls in the collection that are 

flat and need more air. 

•  Invite the children to test the bounciness 

of the flat balls. 

•  Encourage the children to press on the 

outside of the balls with their hands. 

Say, “These balls feel squishy instead of 

firm, or hard, like other balls. I wonder 

what we can do to make these balls feel 

firm again.”

•  Display a ball pump. Explain that a ball 

pump is a tool that people use to add air 

to a ball. 

•  Support the children to find the valve, 

place the needle inside the valve, and 

press on the pump’s handle to inflate 

the flat balls. Observe children as they 

inflate the ball to ensure they do not 

overinflate it.

•  When the balls are inflated, invite the 

children to retest the balls’ bounciness. 

Guiding your observations This activity gives children the opportunity to examine the 
balls in the collection and determine which ones need air. As children decide which 
balls to inflate and how to use a ball pump to inflate them, observe for Objective 11, 
“Solves problems.” 

Reflection Be sure to rotate the materials in your interest areas periodically to 
encourage children’s ongoing engagement in each area and to support and challenge 
their knowledge, skills, and abilities. Review the materials in each interest area and 
consider the following:
     • How do the children use these materials?
     • Are these materials too simple or complex for the children in your class?
     • What can you add to this area to keep children engaged?     

Balls Investigating the Topic

27



Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 12

These engaging activities can 
be implemented throughout 
the day, whether during 
small group, large group, 
outdoor time, or in one-on-
one experiences. Intentional 
Teaching Experiences are 
bilingual, offering content 
in English and Spanish, and 
include Teaching Sequences to make it easy for teachers 
to individualize the experience for each child. Each 
Intentional Teaching Experience also identifies related 
objectives that are supported by the activity.

In addition to guiding individualized instruction, 
Intentional Teaching Experiences provide formative 
assessment opportunities. Guided observation questions 
help teachers easily gather documentation of children's 
language and literacy learning while they are teaching, 
assess how children are progressing, and select the color-
coded level for each child's demonstrated abilities. 

The Creative Curriculum® Cloud automatically connects 
the GOLD® assessment data that a teacher gathers to her 
daily instructional resources—meaning that children’s 
names will automatically appear alongside individualized 
guidance for each Intentional Teaching Experience based 
on the teacher’s most recent assessment information. 
This automated link between assessment data and 
curricular Intentional Teaching Experiences creates an 
instantaneous and ongoing feedback loop so teachers can 
simultaneously lead an activity and add new observations 
with just a few taps on the screen. The future learning 
experiences she has planned will update for each child 
based on the new data. When curriculum and assessment 
are linked in this way, teachers can be confident that 
they’re doing just what each child needs in order to be 
successful.

Intentional Teaching Experiences

28



With over 200 titles, in English and Spanish, our Digital Children’s Library and 
Children’s Book Collection allow teachers to choose from a variety of genres, including 
beloved classic tales; contemporary works by well-known authors; and original 
nonfiction books that support language, literacy, and social–emotional development.

The books are filled with illustrations and storylines that reflect the wide range of 
experiences of the diverse families and communities to which children belong. Our 
Digital Children’s Library includes an interactive e-reader experience for families  
to create even more reading opportunities at home.

Digital Children’s Library  
and Children’s Book Collection

Language & Literacy Within The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool 13

Explore the  
entire children’s  
book collection.

Read our blog  
to learn more  

about the Digital 
Children’s Library.

29

https://teachingstrategies.com/blog/introducing-the-digital-childrens-library-in-the-creative-curriculum/
https://go.teachingstrategies.com/preschoolbookcollection.html


Ensure Language and Literacy  
Are Incorporated Throughout the Day,  

Every Day in Your Program

Ready to get started with The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool? 

Contact An Expert

Copyright © 2021 by Teaching Strategies, LLC. All rights reserved. Teaching Strategies, The Creative Curriculum, Mighty Minutes, 
MyTeachingStrategies, and the open book/open door logo are registered trademarks of Teaching Strategies, LLC, Bethesda, MD. Book cover 
images used with permission. Contact legal@teachingstrategies.com for more information.

The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool ensures language and literacy is a focus throughout 
the day, every day in preschool classrooms—not just at a defined time of day. Language and 

literacy objectives are incorporated from the time children arrive to the time they depart, 
during large group, small group, a dedicated time for a read-aloud, and large-group roundup. 
Daily Resources, including Mighty Minutes®, Intentional Teaching Experiences, Book Discussion 

Cards™, and our Children’s Book Collection, enable teachers to seamlessly incorporate language 
and literacy learning into every day, throughout each day.

30

https://teachingstrategies.com/contact/


Page 1 of 3

ORDER FORM  Q-285665

SUMMARY
PRODUCT SALES PRICE QTY TOTAL PRICE
CCPGE-PrintDig-2 
The Creative Curriculum® for Preschool, Guided Edition with 
ReadyRosie, PD Teacher Membership and The Essentials Kit 
English

$8,055.00 19 $153,045.00 

30SHIPSUR-PK 
Shipping Surcharge - Pre-K $100.00 19 $1,900.00

10GOLDPORT 
GOLD™ Online Assessment Portfolios $107.50 342 $36,765.00

60ARCHIVE 
GOLD Archives $0.00 3420 $0.00

40OPDCOACH 
Coach Membership $7,495.00 1 $7,495.00

Subtotal: $199,205.00
Shipping: $6,927.40

Tax: $0.00
Total: $206,132.40

 

BILL TO
Billing Client:   Roosevelt Early Learning Center
Billing Street:   /BS1/
Billing City:   /BC1/
Billing State:   /BSt1/
Billing Postal Code:   /BP1/
Billing Country:   /BCt1/

SHIP TO
Ship to Org: /StO1/
Ship to Attn: /StA1/
Shipping Address Line 1: /SS11/

Customer/Subscriber Name: Roosevelt Early Learning 
Center
Customer/Subscriber Number: 
Contact Name: Terryanne Turcotte
Contact Email: turcotte@csdnb.org
Contact Title: Principal

TEACHING STRATEGIES, LLC (“TS”)
4500 EAST-WEST HIGHWAY, SUITE 300
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 20814
301-634-0818

Prepared by: Michael Brucato
michael.brucato@teachingstrategies.com
Expiration Date: 01-03-2024
Subscription Term: 04/01/2024 - 03/31/2029

31



Page 2 of 3

ORDER FORM  Q-285665

Shipping Address Line 2: /SS21/
Shipping Address Line 3: /SS31/
Shipping City: /SCt1/
Shipping State: /SSta1/
Shipping Postal Code: /SPo1/
Shipping Country: /SCo1/
Shipping Type: /SOp1/
UPS / FedEx Account #: /UPS1/ /FDX1/
Inside Delivery: /InD1/
Loading Dock: /LDk1/
Special Instructions: /Sp1/

Select a Payment Method and follow the payment instructions.
Payment Type: /PTq1/
Orders will not be processed until a payment method is confirmed. Acceptable payment methods include: 

1. Receipt of a valid purchase order; 
2. Completed credit card transaction; 
3. Receipt of wire transfer; or 
4. Receipt of check.

You will receive a follow-up email with instructions on how to submit your payment based on the payment type 
selected.

Print Products
Payment of state sales tax for TS products is the responsibility of Customer. TS guarantees your complete 
satisfaction. If you are not happy with your order within 45 days of the shipment date, you may return the products 
in their original condition (unmarked, not damaged) for any reason, for a full refund (less shipping charges). All 
video and software sales are final. TS is not responsible for returned items that are lost or misdirected. 

To return an item, please email support@teachingstrategies.com or call a Customer Support Specialist 
at 800.637.3652 Option 3 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. ET, Monday through Friday to obtain a Return Authorization 
Number (RA#) and return-to address. Packages received without a valid RA# are not guaranteed to be accepted and 
may be returned to sender. The RA# will help us process your return quickly and accurately and it is the only way to 
ensure you will receive proper credit for your return. 

Special Note for Kodo Collection Products: Returns for Kodo classroom material products are processed by Kodo 
Kids. For information about the Kodo return policies and procedures, please visit: https://kodokids.com/policies 

Subscription Services Products
This Order is entered into by and between Subscriber identified above and TS. This Order incorporates the 
Subscription Services Terms and Conditions at https://teachingstrategies.com/agreement-and-policies/ 
(together with this Order, the “Agreement”). The Agreement sets forth the terms pursuant to which TS will 
provide access to Subscription Services. Subscriber must sign and deliver a copy of this Order to receive access to 
the Subscription Services set forth in this Order.  

The subscription period will begin on 04-01-2024 and expire on 03-31-2029 (“Term”) unless noted otherwise in 
the subscription details below.

The administrator identified for this subscription is:
Terryanne Turcotte
turcotte@csdnb.org

32

https://kodokids.com/policies
https://teachingstrategies.com/agreement-and-policies/


Page 3 of 3

ORDER FORM  Q-285665

 Subscription Details
Product Qty Start End
Creative Curriculum® Cloud 19 04/01/2024 03/31/2029
ReadyRosie Classroom Resources (Multiyear Discount 
Available)

19 04/01/2024 03/31/2029

PD Teacher Membership 19 04/01/2024 03/31/2029
GOLD™ Online Assessment Portfolios 342 04/01/2024 03/31/2029
GOLD Archives 3420 04/01/2024 03/31/2029
Coach Membership 1 04/01/2024 03/31/2029

By executing this Order Form, the Customer/Subscriber hereby agrees to be bound by the provisions contained 
herein:

Customer/Subscriber Name Teaching Strategies, LLC

By (Signature): 

                           \s1\ By: 

Name (Print): Terryanne Turcotte Name: Heather O’Shea

Title: Principal Title: Chief Financial Officer

Address: 40 Goodwin St

 

Address: 4500 East West Highway, Suite 300

New Britain, Connecticut 06051 Bethesda, MD 20814

Date: \d1\ Date: \d1\

Online Professional Development and Training
Online training courses ("Online Training") will be made available to you through the website 
https://my.teachingstrategies.com/ for use by personnel within your organization. Detailed instructions on how to 
access and allocate Online Training will be provided to you via email. 

The course materials and content of Online Training, including its features and functionality, are and will remain 
the exclusive property of Teaching Strategies, LLC. This Training is protected by copyright, trademark, and other 
laws of the United States. The materials, content, features and functionality of Online Training may not be copied 
and/or republished in any format, in whole or in part. This includes, but is not limited to, copying text, copying 
pictures or video, copying images for use in brochures, websites or any other medium, copying review content 
(narrative, video or pictures), copying backgrounds and borders, or any other content. 

Subscriber has agreed to purchase a baseline license quantity as listed on the face of the Order form. Subscriber 
may contact TS to increase this baseline quantity by purchasing additional licenses at any time. TS may conduct an 
audit on Subscriber’s usage during the subscription term and adjust the baseline subscription fees if there is an 
overage relative to purchased license quantities. 

33

https://my.teachingstrategies.com/

	00 A - Cover Page 03-18-24
	00 B - Letter to Clerk 03-18-24
	Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings online via the livestream link:

	00 C - Curriculum Agenda 03-18-24  (For Posting)
	2a. Presentation - Creative Curriculum
	to Curric. Cmte on 3_18 -- 03_10_2024 20_48_34- Kristie Bourdoulous Presentation to the Board - New
	CSDNB BOE Subcommittee PK Creative Curriculum Presentation  - Kristie Bourdoulous (1)

	03 - New Business Cover Page
	3a. 02-20-24 DRAFT Curriculum Minutes
	Ms. Kristie Bourdoulous, Ms. Lara Bohlke, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. Maryellen Manning, Mr. Damon Pearce, Mr. Jeff Prokop#, Mr. Tyrone Richardson, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Mark Spalding, Ms. Lillie Stuart, and Ms. Ivelise Velasquez

	CreativeCurriculum
	to Next Curric. & FFT Cmtes -- Kristie Bourdoulous Purchase Order - New
	CC for Preschool Guided Edition - Kristie Bourdoulous
	Q-285665 - Order form for Roosevelt Early Learning Center - 12_8_2023; Deceber 8, 2023; A1 (1) - Kristie Bourdoulous




